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MEMORdNDUMFOR: G0s C. Lainas, Assistant Director for Operating Reactors, DL

THRU: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: George Rivenbark, Project Manager, Operating Reactors *

Branch #4, DL

SUBJECT: BACKFIT ISSUE AT EDWIN I. HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNITS 182

BACKFIT ISSUE: Tech Spec changes are required to ensure operability of
high water level trip and turbine bypass systems.

Date issue raised with licensee: 10/28/83

Licensee's Position: Licensee does not concur with NRC position.

Milestones : - 1/23/83; Issue raised in memo from W. Butler to G. Lainas
- 10/28/83; NRC letter to licensee stating implementation

of these Tech Specs will be deferred pending resolution of
this issue generically.

- Closed out as a plant specific issue. Issue to be brought
-| before CRGR as a generic issue by DSI.

Applicability to other facilities: Applicable to all DWRs._

'

Next Scheduled A'ction: DSI preparing CRGR package on schedule to be
detennined.

I //(4
Gear ivenbark, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
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